From: George Orle

To: Giraldo-Gomez, Natalia; Villegas, Diana (PUB); Simonsen. Kurt (PUB); Christle, Darren (PUB); +WPG1002 - Public
UTILITIES (FIN); Steinfeld. Dayna; "Alanna Gray"; "Alex.bakulev@metsco.ca"; "Bill Harper"; “Byron Williams";
"Christian Monnin"; "Corey Shefman"; "David Cordingley"; "Donald Leitch (dleitch@businesscouncil.mb.ca)";
George Orle; "Gloria Desorcy - CAC MB (Gloria@CACManitoba.ca)"; "Hacault. Antoine”; "James Battershill";
"Janice Compton"; "Jarome Leslie"; "Katrine Dilay"; "kadil@legalaid.mb.ca"; "kadil@legalaid.mb.ca"; "Kristina
Marley"; "Lynne Cooke"; "manderson@mkonorth.com"; "Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group (MIPUG)
(mdavies@intergroup.ca)"; "Paul Chernick"; "pbowman@intergroup.ca”; "Pelino Colaiacovo"; "Peter Miller";
"Senwung Luk"; "Susan Geller"; “Thor.hjartarson@metsco.ca"; "Wayne Simpson"; Wilde, Angela (PUB); "William
S. Gange (wsa@gchlaw.ca)"; "bywil@pilc.mb.ca"; "kwilliams@tmlawyers.com";
"Donald.benham@winnipegharvest.org”; “info@manitobachiefs.com”; "kap@kap.mb.ca"; "CHo@tmlawyers.com"

Cc: Barnlund, Greq; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Ramage. Patti; Fernandes, Odette; Niemczak. Jonathan
Subject: Interim Rates
Date: July-14-17 11:47:33 AM

This email is to advise all participants that MKO will not be filing any further material with
respect to interim rates. We will take part in oral argument and it will be premised on the fact
that no case has been made that Hydro will suffer any prejudice or irreparable harm if the
decision on the appropriate level of rate increase is left to be determined at the conclusion of
a full hearing. Further, if in fact the PUB decides that certain mitigating factors are to be put
into place to shield some classes from the full effect of the rate increase it would be
prejudicial to those ratepayers to pay the full increase at this time.

George J. Orle Q.C.

Wood Orle Litigation Lawyers *
3 - 430 River Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba

Canada R3L 0C6

Tel. 204.947.1830 ext. 308

Fax 204.943.0461
Email:gorle@woodorle.ca

LEGAL NOTICE

This e-mail including attachments may contain privileged or confidential information.
Any unauthorized distribution, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this
transmission or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission
is strictly prohibited. If you are not (one of)the intended recipient(s), if you receive
this transmission in error or if it is forwarded to you without the express
authorization of George J. Orle Q.C., please destroy this transmission immediately.
* An Association of Independent Lawyers
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